## Edgewood Band Boosters Open Meeting via Zoom October 13, 2020

**In Attendance:** Stacey Quincy, Mel Lawson, Sabrina Huffman, Aimee Simpson, Buck Simpson, Heather Ritter

7:0pm Call to order

**Director's Report:** This month's report was info for Friday's since cancelled game (please see attached), so we skipped over it since it was no longer accurate.

Motion to Accept: Stacey Q. 2nd: Mel L.

**Secretary's Report:** A moment was given to go over last month's meeting minutes. Mel asked Buck if everything with the golf cart is taken care of. He reported that he's still working on it. She also reported that a sneeze guard is now in the concession stand (it's currently being repaired).

Motion to Accept: Aimee S. 2nd: Buck S.

**Treasurer's Report:** Mel showed September activity. We received Kroger Rewards (\$464.94) & a check from Unsung from the live printing event held last fall (\$156). A check from the Chipotle fundraiser is on it's way (\$578.46). The amounts made from each of this year's concessions are being marked "COVID" to explain the reduced income. We are trying to spend as little as possible this year due to reduced income. Mel went over a summary of accounts.

Motion to Accept: Stacey Q. 2nd: Buck S.

**Old Business:** Mel reported that we're debating putting something out about the lack of concession volunteers this year. Stacey reported that we've only had 2 or 3 families all season. Mel will talk to Greg Brown about what the concession expectations are & showed the boys & girls home games. There are 11 games for the boys & 12 for the girls. The lack of volunteers is concerning. Volleyball shifts have been reduced to 1 per night with less volunteer slots. We need to find out what the capacity for the gym is. Melissa McNaughton had previously suggested that we only provide

concessions on Fridays & Saturdays due to lack of volunteers. Aimee asked how they've done profit wise so far. Mel says it's been mixed & that we've limited our menu. We're only binging in 1/3-1/2 of our normal profits. Sabrina reported that there will be no Winter Guard this year & asked if the funds in the account will remain there. Mel said that they will. Mel also said that we are taking suggestions for how to get concession volunteers. Heather asked if we got any feedback from the surveys that we sent out & if we also sent out paper copies. Mel said that we only got 3 responses, including Heather's & that we appreciate her willingness to help. Mel will get a mailing list ready to send out paper copies. Mel also reported that we need to recruit new officers as 2 are graduating this year & 2 more are next year. Recommendations are appreciated. Buck reported that both the old & new golf carts each have a tire that keeps going flat. He will get a couple of cans of Fix-a-Flat to see if that fixes it. He needs to check the tires for damage & will let us know. Heather reported that her husband works for Bob Sumerel Tire.

Motion to Accept: Buck S. 2nd: Aimee S.

Adjourn: 7:33pm

Director's report October 13th, 2020

## Information for Friday's Playoff Game #2 10/16/2020

Report @ 5:30

Enter Stadium at 6 Game starts at 7 Bundle up. It will be colder this week. Dress is jeans and polo, hoodie or whatever else makes you warm and comfortable. Parents may still come in at halftime to watch the show. Rehearsal is on Tuesday only from 3-SPM. If you need to load something on the trailer we can load on Tuesday after rehearsal if you're not in the marching band class and Thursday aftermoon if you are in the MB class.

Thursday is a 1hr early dismissal and no school on Friday due to the conference exchange day.

Goal for week: To have the best run of the year. We will continue to clean and refine the show for this week.

Thanks,	
Mr. Arnold	